Powell, Amy

From: McDonough, Alexander (Reid) [Alexander_McDonough@reid.senate.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 2:54 PM '

To: Shaw, Andrew (Ensign); Amy Powell

Cc: Bowen, Matt (Reid)

Subject: Re: Confirming NRC briefing on transportation casks, 10/17

Sounds good.

Alex McDonough
Office of Senator Harry Reid
Sent from Blackberry

From: Shaw, Andrew (Ensign)

To: 'Amy Powell' ; McDonough, Alexander (Reid)

Cc: Bowen, Matt (Reid)

Sent: Tue Sep 30 14:38:36 2008

Subject: RE: Confirming NRC briefing on transportation casks, 10/17
I would be happy to host here.

Andrew Shaw

Legislative Assistant

Office of Senator John Ensign (R-NV)

119 Russell Senate Building

- (202) 224-6244

@SIGN UP FOR ENSIGN’S WEEKLY UPDATE

From: Amy Powell [mailto:Amy.Powell@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 2:36 PM

To: Shaw, Andrew (Ensign); McDonough, Alexander (Reid)
Cc: Bowen, Matt (Reid)

Subject: Confirming NRC briefing on transportation casks, 10/17

Hello again -

Per my conversations with you both earlier today, we'll come your way for a briefing on transportation casks on
Friday, October 17th at 10am. With questions and discussion, it will probably take about 90 minutes to cover
cask testing, studies that support the rigor of NRC's standards for transportation casks, and analysis of
transportation accidents, specifically the Baltimore tunnel fire and the Summit (London) tunnel fire.

Which office will host?

Thanks - look forward to seeing you and talking more about these issues.
Amy

Amy Powell

Senior Congressional Affairs Officer

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Congressional Affairs \’D‘) %}

Phone: 301-415-1673



